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Memorandum 22:19

Date: April 7, 2022

To: Presidents and Administrative Officers
Local and Federated Associations

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: Health and Safety Training

Working with the Workers Health and Safety Centre (WHSC), CAUT is pleased to provide workplace
health and safety training for member associations. Sessions will be held virtually. There will be a
limit of 15 participants per session.

The following WHSC modules are being offered in English:

Documenting Health and Safety
Emergencies and Pandemics

Globally Harmonized WHMIS

Indoor Air

Level 1 - Investigating and Reporting
Workplace Violence and Harassment
Psychosocial Hazards

You can register for any one of the following two full-day sessions (10am-5pm Eastern Time):

May 18-19
May 30-31
June 6-7

June 13-14

The following WHSC modules are being offered in French. Additional French modules will be
made available in the Fall.

= Documenting Health and Safety
= Ergonomic Toolbox
= Globally Harmonized WHMIS

You can register for the following full-day session (10am-5pm Eastern Time):
= June 22

The registration deadline is Friday, April 29.
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https://registration.caut.ca/index.php?event_id=hst2022&language=e
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All course materials will be sent to you by mail. Please ensure to provide your full
mailing address when completing the registration.

For further information, please contact Justine De Jaegher, Director of Political Action &
Communications, at dejaegher@caut.ca.
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